Borski, Jennifer - DNR

From: Krause, Jacob <JKrause@scsengineers.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2023 2:21 PM

To: Langdon, Robert

Subject: FW: Wisconsin Ave

See below — 1977 for the So’s sanitary line

Jacob Krause, PG

SCS Engineers

Madison, WI
608-216-7342 (W)
608-280-1630 (C)
jkrause@scsengineers.com

www.scsengineers.com

From: Aaron Lehmkuhl <Aaron.Lehmkuhl@Appleton.org>
Sent: Monday, September 25, 2023 5:57 AM

To: Krause, Jacob <JKrause@scsengineers.com>

Subject: RE: Wisconsin Ave

This email originated from outside of SCS Engineers. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

Hi Jacob,

The construction year of those plans are from 2010, but the sanitary sewer was never replaced during that time. If you
see on the plans the sanitary is not under construction. The sanitary is from 1977 and is ABS TRUS material. Inverts and
sizes are listed on the plan set.

Thanks,

Aaron

From: Krause, Jacob <JKrause@scsengineers.com>
Sent: Friday, September 22, 2023 8:21 AM

To: Aaron Lehmkuhl <Aaron.Lehmkuhl@Appleton.org>
Subject: RE: Wisconsin Ave

Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking
links, especially from unknown senders.



Hi Aaron — | would like to confirm with you construction/replacement date for the sanitary sewer along W Wisconsin
Ave, between Division and Superior Streets. The plans are dated, and there are also hand-drawn notes

| am particularly interested in the sewer shown on plans “SA-2297” and “SA-2298”. There is a “drawn” date for the plan
sheets of 12/21/09 and also a hand drawn “checked by KWC” date of 1/21/2011. Are either of these the construction
date? I'm sorry, | am not an engineers and do not deal with these types of plan drawings often. Thanks for your help!

Jacob Krause, PG

SCS Engineers

Madison, WI
608-216-7342 (W)
608-280-1630 (C)
jkrause@scsengineers.com

www.scsengineers.com

From: Aaron Lehmkuhl <Aaron.Lehmkuhl@Appleton.org>
Sent: Monday, April 17, 2023 8:19 AM

To: Krause, Jacob <JKrause@scsengineers.com>

Subject: RE: Wisconsin Ave

This email originated from outside of SCS Engineers. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

Hi Jacob,

The as-builts | sent over have all size, material, inverts, rim elevations and locations for most of the questions you have
in your email. Date of construction is also listed. Bedding was in stone. Sanitary manhole lids were not vented. Televising
was done in 2010, 2015, and 2022. We have no data for soil sampling or liquid levels. Sewer cleaning is usually done
once a year internally.

If you have any other questions just let me know.
Thanks,

Aaron

Krause, Jacob <JKrause@scsengineers.com>

Sent: Friday, April 14, 2023 3:34 PM

To: Aaron Lehmkuhl <Aaron.Lehmkuhl@Appleton.org>

Cc: Mark Lahay <Mark.Lahay@Appleton.org>; Langdon, Robert <RLangdon@scsengineers.com>
Subject: RE: Wisconsin Ave

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking
links, especially from unknown senders.

Hello again Aaron,



Thanks again for sending the as-builts.

We also have some other info to request. | understand if the City does not have some of this information, but it was
specifically requested by Wisconsin DNR and we need to attempt to gather as much info as possible. Can you please look
into the items below for the section of sewer along W. Wisconsin Ave between N. Superior St and N. Division St? Please
comment “No info/records available” or something similar if that is the case for any items.

Dates of construction/repair work:
Pipe material and size:

Location of drop structures:
Bedding materials:

Locations and dates of laterals (existing and abandoned) along W. Wisconsin Ave between N. Superior St and N.
Division St.:

Manhole Lid type (vented or non-vented) for sanitary manholes along W. Wisconsin Ave between N. Superior St
and N. Division St.:

History of cleaning or video-logging:
Results of any soil sampling:
Estimated variation in liquid elevation and flow velocity in area:

Cleaning schedule:

Please feel free to forward this request to anyone at the City who may be able to help. | would be happy to chat on the
phone with you or anyone else if there are any questions. Really appreciate the help!

Thanks again,

Jacob Krause, PG

SCS Engineers

Madison, WI
608-216-7342 (W)
608-280-1630 (C)
jkrause@scsengineers.com

www.scsengineers.com

From: Krause, Jacob

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2023 8:53 AM

To: Aaron Lehmkuhl <Aaron.Lehmkuhl@Appleton.org>
Cc: Mark Lahay <Mark.Lahay@Appleton.org>

Subject: RE: Wisconsin Ave




Thanks very much, Aaron. | will follow up with Mark on a separate email, so as not to clog your inbox. | will reach out if
there any questions about the materials you sent over, but they look to be just what we needed.

Thanks again,

Jacob Krause, PG

SCS Engineers

Madison, WI
608-216-7342 (W)
608-280-1630 (C)
jkrause@scsengineers.com

www.scsengineers.com

From: Aaron Lehmkuhl <Aaron.Lehmkuhl@Appleton.org>
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2023 8:19 AM

To: Krause, Jacob <JKrause@scsengineers.com>

Cc: Mark Lahay <Mark.Lahay@Appleton.org>

Subject: Wisconsin Ave

This email originated from outside of SCS Engineers. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

Hi Jake,

Here are the as-builts for Wisconsin Ave. If you have any questions about the as-builts feel free to contact me. As for the
Sanitary manhole access you can inquire with Mark Lahay the Assistant City Engineer. | have copied him in on this email
as well.

Thanks,

Aaron Lehmkuhl

Attention: This message was sent from a source external to the City of Appleton. Please use caution when opening
attachments or clicking links.

Attention: This message was sent from a source external to the City of Appleton. Please use caution when opening
attachments or clicking links.



